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PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 
 

Engineering Division 
 

ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 

 
 
TO:   Planholders 
 
FROM:  John C. Zeman, City Engineer 
 
DATE:  April 10, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Joint and Crack Sealing 2023 
 Section 23-00660-00-PP 
 Letting Date:  April 14, 2023 
 Addendum No. 01 
 
 
This addendum is issued to incorporate the following additions, deletions, modifications, 
clarifications, and additional information to the Plans and Specifications and is hereby made a 
part of the Contract Documents dated March 29, 2023.  This Addendum shall supersede, modify 
and/or change all statements or drawings to the contrary in the Plans and Special Provisions and 
shall take precedence over these documents.  BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE ADDENDUM 
AND SUBMIT IT WITH THEIR BIDS.  
 
Add the following to special provision 1.2 “Information for Bidders”: 
 

The next scheduled meeting of the Urbana Human Relations Commission is Tuesday, May 
16, 2023.  Applications for EEO Certification are due to the Urbana Human Relations Officer 
(HRO) by Wednesday, April 26, 2023.  Submit applications to the Urbana HRO at 
hro@urbanaillinois.us.  

 
Bidder must acknowledge this addendum by signing below and attaching the signed addendum 
to this bid form.     
 
Company Name: ______________________________ Date: _________________________ 
 
Contact Person: ___________________________Signature: _________________________ 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
John C. Zeman 
City Engineer 
 


